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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 20 December 2018 9:13 AM
'Frederick Tan'; SUR

RE: To Assist ln Market Value - SKR8988Y Date of Accident - 13 December 2018

Dear Frederick,

The market value of SKR 8988Y is $32K-$33K (Estimated) as at Dec 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Frederick Tan <frederick_ta n@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 19 December 2018 5:34 PM

To: Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; mail@vpappraisal.com; Admin @ VAuG
<admin @vinsautogroup.com"sg>; a ispl_looi@singnet.com.sg
Subject: To Assist ln Market Value - SKR8988Y Date of Accident - 13 Decembe r 20L8

Dear Sir/Madm,

We refer above caption matter"

Kindly assist with the market value attached.

Your assistance is appreciated.

ts+ave a gYeaLweev aheadl

Frederick Tan
Executive, Ctaims Services
D: +65 65942583 | F: +65 62257402 | frederick_tan@sq.msie-asia.com
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MSIG lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
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PARF/COtr RehalF trndr riru

oq-s: Bhlhs

ow1e1!D__fyne:

Owner lD:

Vehicle pe-_t-1ils

Vehicle No.:

Singapore NRIC
C'ns tG) -

8081J

Vehicle to be Exported:

s5Ery!8Y

lntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

19 Dec 2018

B.MW.

ve!i9!eJu9aet,

Primary Colour:

525t XL

Black

?90e
74664526N528254F

v/_84 N U s 2000 c2'128 t 4s

160.0kW (21abhp)

$s3,219.00

30 Oct 2009

30 Oct 2009-t

ActualARF Paid:
I lnlended P{RF Rep_ate Details

PARF ElieibiliW:

$s3,219.00

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

29 Oct20t9

izo,ooi.oo
I Lte n ! 9$ !p_[,!,e !3t-e_ P___e!a i I s:

co:F Etpiy-9-:-l-":

COE Category:

29 Oct2O19

E - Open Category

COE Period(Years): _-10.
QP Paid: $20,200.00

C-QE__Rgbate Amoglt

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Dec 2018

$1,703.00

$28,312.00
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Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
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Sell it yourselfl Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!
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Any
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search results,

Depreciation ; ,r.1ir l).iii ; Eng Cap

Any

N.A

I'4ileage
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Shortlist I I ]

To compare grsr
select from the
search results,

Veh Type _ Status

Any All

Luxury SOLD

Available

Available

Available

Ava;labh
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27-Feb-2009 2,497 cc
10-yr COE)

Retiree Actually Wanted To Renew COE & Did Up The Car This Year For More Than 4k. Immaculate Car, Reflnanced With Bl,4W Financial Seruices 6yrs
Ago, Therefore On Paper lt's 3 Owners. Body Value 2k. But ... (!$gl!!S$

Posted: 13-Dec-2018 Tagsi 2009 Blvl\iJ 525,, 2009 bmw 525i, BMUI 525i, bmw 525i, 8[4V,/, 525i, Used BplW

BMl4r 5 Series 525i XL $35,800 $11,920 lyt 30-Sep-2009 2,497 c. Luxury

BN4W 525i XL! One OfThe Best Luxury Sedan BMW Ever l4ade. Maintained Regularly, Replaced Braked Disc, Pads, Engine Mountings, Blower Fan N
Heater Valve. Guaranteed Buy Back Body $2500 Upon Coe Due. Hig...

Post€d: 12-Dec-201B Tags: ?009 Bl4y/ 525i, 2009 bmw 525i, BMW 525i, bmw 525i.81.4W,525i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 52Si XL *34,800 $10,330 /yr 30-Sep-2009 2,497 cc U3,800 km Luxury

Owner Consignment Unit, Viewing By Appointment Only, Well Maintained And Taken Care By Owner, Regulady Serviced And Groomed, Call Now For
More Enquires.

Postedr l0'D€c-2018 Tags; 2009 Bl"l\lJ 525i, 2009 bmw 525i, Blvlur 525i, bmu/ 525i, 8l,l$/, 525i, Used BllU/

SMW 5 Scries 525i XL {X€w $66,B80 $6,680 /yr 17-Mar-2009 2,497 c.
10-yr C0E)

Only 1 Owner, Low Milleage Of 69k,4 x New Tyre Just Replaced, No Repair Needed, Low Depreciation Of 6k+ For
Wth New "SlvlF' Carplate. Flexible Loan Package Is Available. Do...

Postedi 09-Dec-2018 Tagsi 2009 B['lW 525', 2009 b,nw 525i, gl4uJ 525i, bmw 525i, Bl']\rJ, 525i. Used Bt"1W

High Spec Unit With No Expenses Spared In Preventive Maintenance. Owner Was Preparing For COE Renewal.
Dealer Would Do For You! Belt And Tensioner Kit. Control Arms...

Posted j C3-0tr-201B Taqs: 2009 tst{W 525i, 2009 b'nw 525i, BMU/ 5?5i, bmw 525i. B|4VJ, 525i, Use.d BMW

Bt,lW 5 Series 525i XL

69,000 km Luxury

10 Years COE Renewal. Comes

;;,,.,,.,..-,,,,..,.,.....-. . ..
.:3$ETIYQUR
p{;,r,COE:t;;t:
:1,:ggfdflellAL
] ILOAN'

Is your COg expiring? Le! us help you renew it!
Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.

BMW 5 Series 525i XL $37,800 $13,0s0 /yr 30-oct-2009 2,497 cc 120,000 km Luxury Available

Basically, Everything You Wish Your 
W

$36,800 $10,440 lyr 11-Dec-2009 2,497 cc 78,800 km Luxury

Drive With Assurance! All Our Quality Pre-Owned Cars Are Selling At The lYost Reasonable Price With A Peace Of Mind! 1 Year Warranty! STA,^VICOM
Inspection Welcome! No Repair Needed! 100% Impressivel Do,..

CarQuotz Singapore

Postedj 24-Nov-2018 Tags: 2009 Blvlv\i 525i, 2009 bmw 525i, Bl'lW 525i, bmw 5?5i, 8l'1W, 525i, Used BMU/

r,-**lijll{li l..l

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert

To compare ca.s,
select from ihe
search results.

https://wwv.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=525i&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2009&MOD=BMW 1t3


